

**Woodland Community College
Diversity Committee Meeting Minutes
Friday, September 14, 2018
10:30-11:30, ME Center Room 101**

Members: Co-chair: Genevieve Siwabessy; Co-chair: Melissa Moreno; Rajdeep Johal

Absent: Neli Gonzales-Diaz; Jennine Mullin; Mary Sharlow; Laura Daly; Joanna Ramirez

Recorder: MARRISA BOSWELL

Agenda Item
1 Check-In, All
2 Review of Goals 2017/18, All <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review of Diversity Committee Operating Agreement <ol style="list-style-type: none"> i. Deliverables although there are institutional barriers Moreno would still like to obtain these deliverables. ii. Recommendations shouldn't go straight to the College President. College Council and Academic Senate first and possibly PIE.
3 Funds for Diversity, Moreno/Siwabessy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Moreno seeking funding for event support • Siwabessy to seek clarification from college leadership. ACTION ITEM: Siwabessy to ask what program multicultural center is tied to for program review.
4 Diversity & Equity, Moreno <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tabled
5 Diversity Survey, Gonzalez-Diaz <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Siwabessy to review survey (finalized by committee Spring 18) and institutional vetting process.
6 New Goals 2018/19, All <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tabled
7 New Business, All <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion about Patriot Day communication from Chancellor Houston.
8 Adjourn, Next Meeting: Friday, September 28, 2018, 10:30, Room 101